VISIT SOUTHEAST

MONTANA

Visit Southeast Montana Board of Directors

The MISSION of Visit Southeast Montana is to increase visitors to Southeast Montana by increasing
awareness of our region, showcasing our cultural heritage, developing memorable experiences and
educating our residents about the economic benefits of tourism. www.SoutheastMontana.com

June 20, 2018 - 10:30 a.m. - 3 p.m.
Community Center on Wilbur
Broadus, MT

Meeting Agenda

Welcome and Introductions - Chip Watts (Board Chair) 10:30
a. Welcome to Broadus by Jessica Malone (Broadus Chamber of Commerce)
b. Introductions

Public comments on items NOT on the agenda (limited to 3 minutes per speaker)

. Approval of April 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes (pages 3-7) ACTION 10:40
IV.  Financial Overview (John Brewer) 10:45
a. Variance report and Financials, April — May 2018 (pages 9-11) ACTION
V. STRATEGIC DISCUSSION — 11:00
a. Admin Budget (page 13) ACTION
b. Non-restricted Budget (page 15) ACTION
VI.  STRATEGIC GOALS 11:15
a. Produce Quality Marketing Initiatives
i. Marketing Update — Brenda
LUNCH BREAK (Catered by Broadus IGA) 11:45

(Strategic Goals Continued)

V.

ii. Performance Update — Kristen Sackett/Windfall 12:30p
b. Develop Marketing Partnerships...outside the region

i. Brief update (Brenda Maas)
c. Grow In-Region Partnerships...to connect to constituents

i. Short update on News You Can Use (Brenda Maas)

ii. Update/input on Partner Workshops (Brenda Maas)
d. Support Tourism Product Development

i. Custer Circle/Trail to the Little Bighorn

Committee/Task Force and Board Reports 1:15
a. Legislative Update/Tourism Matters/Voices
i. Nothing new to report


http://www.southeastmontana.com/

b. Open Board, Officer and Committee positions (pages 17-33)
i. Applications
ii. Nominations
iii. Update on Committees
iv. Election of Officers
c. Other announcements
I. Updates from around the region — each Board Member shares
information about upcoming events, community changes for 2-3 minutes
d. Board Meeting Schedule: All meetings 10 a.m.-3 p.m. unless otherwise noted. All
times subject to change.
i. FY19 calendar TBD (discussion on moving meetings to Wednesdays)

I Meeting Adjourns - take a brief tour of Powder River Museum (Park St) 2:00

NOTE: Other than the meeting starting time, times listed are approximate and agenda items
may be rearranged. Public comment is welcome on all items.

Bis

Chamber of Cammerce

Visit Southeast Montana is managed by the Billings Chamber of Commerce



Meeting Minutes for
Visit Southeast Montana Board of Directors

The MISSION of Visit Southeast Montana is to increase visitors to Southeast Montana by increasing
awareness of our region, showcasing our cultural heritage, developing memorable experiences and
educating our residents about the economic benefits of tourism. www.SoutheastMontana.com

April 24,2018 @ 10:00 a.m.
Best Western Yellowstone Crossing
205 SE 4% st., Laurel, MT

Board Members in Attendance: Jeff Ewelt, Christine Whitlatch, Sabre Moore, Beth
Epley, Doug Habermann, Chip Watts, Dale Galland, Lyn Ohl, Mindy Kohn, Peggy Iba,
Dianna Murnion, Dennis Kopitzke, Doug Miles

Staff Present: John Brewer, Brenda Maas, Michele Flanagan, Megan Stevenson

Guests: Beth Frazee and Megan Richter (Windfall), Dan Brooks (Billings Chamber),
Dax Schieffer (VOICES of Montana), Wayne Challoner (Little Bighorn Battlefield
National Monument), Dale Anderson (Our Montana), Neal Gunnels (Friends of
Pompeys Pillar), Carrie Smith and Marcia Hafner (Laurel Chamber of Commerce), Alex
Tyson (Visit Billings)

Meeting called to order at 10:04 a.m.

Welcome and Introductions
Chip Watts welcomed the group and attendance was called. Carrie Smith welcomed the
group and gave a short overview of Laurel.

Public comments

Chip Watts called for public comments. Dale Anderson informed all of a new grant
funded project, Explore Yellowstone River, highlights 1,000 and one things to do along
the Yellowstone River.

Approval of January 16, 2018 Meeting Minutes
Dennis Kopitzke moved to approve the January 16 minutes. Peggy Iba seconded. No
discussion. Motion passed.

Financial Overview

Megan Stevenson gave a financial overview (variance report and financials, January-
March 31, 2018). Jeff Ewelt moved to approve. Christine Whitlatch provided a second.
Motion passed.


http://www.southeastmontana.com/

Strategic Discussion

Presentation of Travel Guide

Brenda Maas and Beth Frazee presented two options for the travel guide which are
outlined in detail, in the Marketing Plan and Budget 2018-2019, page 12.

Option 1: The guide has evolved from being a bi-annual guide with no advertising to a
private-fund project with a sophisticated magazine-style format.

Option 2: The Travel Guide moved to a private fund project, thus reallocating funds into
advertising and other marketing efforts.

Brenda explained that privatizing the travel guide would free up $75,000 in FY18-19.
Beth outlined Windfall's role in travel guide if the Board votes to privatize, with a
$60,000 budget for printing 80,000 copies to be delivered mid-summer 2018. Windfall
will produce and SEMT will continue to distribute through Mars Stout and Certified
Folder.

Jeff Ewelt moved to approve Option 2, moving travel guides to a private fund project
with Windfall. Dale Galland seconded. Motion passed.

Megan Richter presented four options for new travel guide cover. 1) Cowboy, 2)
Camping/fire, 3) Crow Fair, 4) Makoshika State Park. Board participated in a blind vote
and Crow Fair received the most votes.

Presentation of FY19 Marketing Plan and Budget

Brenda presents FY19 marketing plan and budget, identifying the 6 pillars, key
challenges facing the region, target markets, with Destination Analytics identifying two
niche markets: family travelers and history buffs, and the strategic goals, outlined in the
Marketing Plan pages 9-12. With travel guides being privatized, board discussed

Option 2, on pg. 14 of the Marketing plan. Dale Galland suggested adding $10,000 back
into Cooperative Marketing (Grants), with $2,000 coming out of Opportunity and $8,000
coming out of Online/Print Placement. Sabre Moore moved to approve the FY19
Marketing Plan and Budget, Option 2. Dianna Murnion seconded. Motion passed.

Sabre Moore spoke about a possible cooperative poster grant with SEMT. Will table this
discussion for the next executive meeting, or sooner if need be due to deadlines.

Brenda Maas and Dale Galland also noted the need to revise the existing cooperative
grant application to include specifics on reporting, timelines and frequency restrictions.
Brenda to provide draft to the Cooperative Marketing Grant Committee.

Strategic Goals
Produce Quality Marketing Initiatives



Brenda presented the Marketing Dashboard, including social media statistics, showing
an increase in Twitter and Instagram engagements. She also gave quick overview of
mini social media campaign, National Parks Week, and Instagram engagement results
for ZooMontana. Beth (Windfall) presented new website and the importance of accurate
information on it as we move forward. Beth also provided handouts of final Travel Guide
rate card and said historic maps should be done by June 15t

Megan (Windfall) provided hard copies of cooperative advertising buys 1) Distinctly MT
with Glendive and Miles City, 2) Northwest Travel with Visit Billings, 3) True West
magazine with Southeast Montana and presented warm season campaign.

Develop Marketing Partnerships...outside the region

Brenda spoke about agritourism and the importance of fostering those partnerships with
the state. Chip Watts to connect with Jan Stoddard. Brenda also spoke about the
Montana Film Office and getting ambassadors in the region in the near future.

Grow In-Region Partnerships...to connect to constituents

Brenda updated board on Digital Marketing workshops that took place in March. A brief
survey after the workshop showed our tourism partners found the workshops beneficial.
Brenda plans more workshops in the fall, emphasizing social media and to grow our
Tourism Partners list.

Support Tourism Product Development

Brenda spoke about the new Outdoor Recreation Roundtable, including Rachel
VandeVoort, director of Montana’s new Office of Outdoor Recreation, and the value of
getting partners connected.

Partner Presentation

Alex Tyson (Visit Billings) presented Visit Billing’s Inspirational Video and updated board
on their marketing strategies and the importance of TBID dollars. John Brewer
encouraged all to use Visit Billings as a resource to grow SEMT’s TBID dollars as well.

Committee/Task Force and Board Reports

Dan Brooks updated board on legislative priorities in order to guide legislative efforts
during the 2019 Legislative Session and easily inform lawmakers and the public of
SEMT’s positions. Legislative Committee proposes moving forward on:

1. Defending the lodging tax from increase and supporting efforts to reallocate
lodging tax dollars from the General Fund to regional tourism.
2. Support funding for State Park infrastructure throughout SEMT.



More specifics on the one-sheeter, which was including in the Board Packet.
Sabre Moore moved to approve. Dennis Kopitzke seconded. Motion passed.

Open Board Positions

John Brewer updated all on upcoming Board positions. Glenda Ueland and Dan Austin
will term out June 30™. Amy Morin and Mona Madler resigned due to changes in
professions.

After a brief discussion, Diana Murnion and Mindy Kohn serve on the Nominating
Committee.

Other Announcements
Christine Whitlatch shared paddle fishing season opens May 15, Glendive will have 2
fairs this summer and BBQ in the Badlands will be on Sept. 29.

Jeff Ewelt shared ZooMontana'’s gift shop renovation is done, they have a new bison
exhibit coming soon and June 2-3 is the Annual Renaissance Fair.

Doug Habermann stated that the Governor-appointed Parks in Focus will meet in
Glendive at Makoshika State Park, Sept. 27-28.

Dennis Kopitzke shared that Forsyth is working on a guide of historic homes, as well as
working with the Silver Jackets to get new river danger signs posted this summer.

Sabre Moore shared Archeology Month just finished up; June 9 is Ekalaka’s 1930’s
Style Rodeo; the Dino Shin Dig is July 28-29; the Carters 89 Fair is Aug 9-12; and the
coffee shop now delivers pizza.

Dale Galland shared that Fallon has a new bar/restaurant, and Terry has a new BBQ
restaurant. Also, there will be several rodeos this summer and a corn hole toss on July
28.

Chip Watts encouraged all to attend Crow Fair 2018, LBH Days in June and the Hardin
PRCA Rodeo.

Peggy Iba shared the Miss Montana Scholarship Pageant & Outstanding Teen
Preliminary Contest will be in June. Also, Glendive is working with the Silver Jackets to
get danger signs up this summer along the Yellowstone River.

Lyn Ohl shared Roundup has recently done a Main St. store front cleanup and are
getting ready for their annual 4™ of July rodeo.

Neal Gunnels reports Pompeys Pillar VIC will open on April 28, June 2 is National Trails
Day and July 25 is Signature Day Event. New highway signs will be going up soon, they



have a new AV system showing movies as well as having viewing binoculars installed
on the pillar.

Marcia Hafner states they are getting ready for the Laurel 4™ of July Celebration.
Board Meeting Schedule

All meetings 10 a.m. — 3:00 p.m. unless otherwise noted. All times subject to change.
June 19 (Broadus)

Meeting Adjourned at 3:15 p.m.

Scenic maps were distributed and group was invited to stop at the Canyon Creek
Battlefield Nez Perce National Historic Park north of Laurel.



Southeast Montana
Variance Report
Year-to-Date as of May 31, 2018

Revenue over expenses is $27,426 over budget.

State Lodging Tax Revenue is $7,508 over budget from increase in anticipated lodging tax collections
from earlier quarters.

Unrestricted Revenue is under budget $13,250 from advertising sales for Tear Off Maps/Microsite. Total
sales is currently at $6,750 with an estimated $20,000 budgeted for this new project.

Total Expenses are $33,068 under budget.

e SEMT States Expenses are $34,062 under budget.

o Advertising expenses are $12,532 under budget due to timing of receiving invoices. All

budgeted advertising funds are anticipated to be spent with minimal savings.
State Marketing Support is under budget $6,570 from Personnel Expenses.
Publicity is under budget $12,560 from social media, both inhouse and from Windfall.
Tradeshows is under budget $1,080 from the regional tradeshow.
Telemarketing/Fulfillment is currently under budget $1,269 for Mars Stout.

O O O O

e SEMT Unrestricted Expenses are over budget $894.
o Unrestricted Meetings are over budget $640 for meeting expenses that are not covered by
Admin Funds and are unallowable per rules & regulations (meals in excess of per diems,
etc).
o Tradeshows is over budget $275 for travel expenses that are not covered by marketing
dollars.



Income
SEMT State Revenue
SEMT State Interest Revenue
Unrestricted Funds Revenue:
Sponsorships
Advertising - Tear Off Maps/Microsite
Total Income

Committed Rollover Funds from Prior Year

Expense

SEMT Unrestricted Funds
SEMT Unrestricted - Advertising
SEMT Unrestricted - Staff Training
SEMT Unrestricted - Meetings
SEMT Unrestricted - Lobby/Awareness
SEMT Unrestricted - Membership Dues
SEMT Unrestricted - Tradeshow Exp
SEMT Unrestricted - Printing
SEMT Unrestricted - Commissions
SEMT Unrestricted - Misc.

Total SEMT Unrestricted Funds

SEMT State Expenses
SEMT State Advertising
SEMT State Marketing Support
SEMT State Printed Projects
SEMT State Publicity
SEMT State Tradeshows
SEMT State TeleMarketing/Fulfill.
SEMT State Internet Development
SEMT State Visitor Info. Center
Total SEMT State Expenses

Total Expense

Net Income

Visit Southeast Montana

Profit & Loss
Budget vs. Actual
May 2018

CURRENT MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

May 2018 May 2018 July-May 2018 July-May 2018 **2017-2018
Actual Budget Actual Budget Annual Budget
140,000 132,548 571,500 564,048 564,048
4 - 56 - -

- - - - 22,500

- - 6,750 20,000 20,000

140,004 132,548.00 578,306 584,048 606,548

- - 19,734

- - 196 200 200

822 240 2,900 2,260 2,400

- - 2,000 2,000 2,000

- - 150 150 150

64 - 675 400 400

- - 1,583 1,600 5,000

- - - - 8,375

886 240 7,504 6,610 18,525

28,588 33,070 195,940 208,472 224,572

10,307 8,174 176,843 183,413 204,010

- - - - 45,000

1,624 3,200 2,940 15,500 23,000

318 - 6,120 7,200 9,200

2,304 802 26,428 27,697 28,500

- - 8,959 9,010 34,500

- - - - 15,000

43,142 45,246 417,230 451,292 583,782

44,028 45,486 424,734 457,902 602,307

95,977 87,062 153,572 126,146 23,975
Cash Current Month Last Month
State Funds - Checking 143,516 61,108
State Funds - Savings 34,454 34,448
Unrestricted Funds - Checking 33,120 34,006
Total Cash 211,090 129,562

** 2017-2018 Budget incorporates the carryover funds from the previous year as decided by the board in addition to the increased

sponsorship revenue & expenses proposed by Windfall for Unrestricted Funds.



Billings Chamber of Commerce
Southeast Montana Administrative Contract
July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
YTD Projected

FY 2017-2018 vs FY18 Budget FY 2018-2019
Expense Description Projected Budget Variance Budget
Management Fees - Office Rent, etc. 37,836 37,836 0 33,836
Personnel 68,000 64,500 3,500 62,550
Auditor/990s 900 900 - 950
Accountant 13,615 13,700 (85) 14,100
Postage 125 300 (175) 200
Mileage (in region/state) 870 1,000 (130) 1,000
Accommodations (in region/state/education) - - - -
Misc Meeting/Travel Exp 727 - 727 1,000
Bank Charges - 225 (225) 225
Copier Lease and Maintenance 1,818 1,500 318 1,900
Office Phone 1,775 1,900 (125) 1,900
Office Supplies 60 300 (240) 300
Coffee/Misc for Board Meetings 126 500 (374) 500
Cell Phone Fees 720 720 - 720
Liability 1,023 1,025 (2) 1,025
D&O Insurance 450 450 - 450
Partners Handouts - - - -
Printing of Newsletter 4x - - - -
Partners Web Site 500 - 500 -
Computers/Maintenance/Software/Cloud 1,735 1,906 (171) 1,906
Legal fees - - - -
Stationary Package - - - -
Professional Training - - - -
Board Travel (TAC, Gov Conf) 836 500 336 500
Misc - Office, Signage, Etc. - - - -
Total Administrative Contract 131,116 127,262 3,854 123,062 **
Projected Revenue 567,500 560,000 545,000
Rollover from MOTBD 4,000 4,000 -
Total Revenue 571,500 564,000 545,000
SEMT Admin-20% $ 114,300 $ 112,800 $ 109,000
SEMT Unrestricted Admin shortfall in excess of 20% $ 16,816 $ 14,462 * $ 14,062 **

*FY18 -SEMT Unrestricted Funds will cover the balance of $14,462 that exceeds the allowable 20% of $112,800.

** FY19 -SEMT Unrestricted Funds will cover the balance of administrative exepnse that exceeds the allowable 20%.



Southeast Montana

FY2018-2019 Unrestricted Funds Budget

CashinBankasof July1l: $ 33,874 $ 33,874 $ 26,291
Budget Est Actual Budget
FY2017-18 FY2017-18 FY2018-19
Revenue
Corporate Sponsorship - Windfall sales $ 22,500 $ 15,000 $15,000
Micro-site/Tear Off Maps Advertising - Windfall sales 20,000 7,500 7,500
Total Revenue | $ 42,500 $ 22,500 $ 22,500
Advertising
Advertising $ -8 -
Total Advertising | $ -1 138 - $ -
Printing
Tear Off Maps Printing $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $3,200
Total Printing | $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 3,200
Meetings
SEMT Board $ 500 $ 800 $1,000
SEMT Board Goodwill - 75 100
Misc Meetings (not covered by Admin dollars) 500 940 1,000
Gov. Conference/TAC/Partner Meetings 200 175 175
State Audit Reimbursement 100 - 100
Board Mileage 1,000 1,500 2,000
Partner Website Maintenance 100 15 100
Community Edu Meetings - 137 150
Total Meetings| $ 2400 [$ 3642 [$ 4625 ]
Consumer Travel/Trade Shows & Events
Tradeshows (unallowable exp, excess meal per diems) $ 200 $ 200 $ 200
PR Activities (unallowable exp, excess meal per diems) 200 200 200
Total Travel/Trade Shows & Events | $ 400 $ 400 $ 400
Staff Training
Staff Training (unallowable exp, excess meal per diems) $ 200 $ 200 $ 200
Total Staff Training | $ 200 $ 200 $ 200
Lobby/Awareness
Voices of MT PR campaign $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000
Tourism Matters Pledge 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total Lobby/Awareness| $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 2,000
Other
Office Supplies (checks) $ -1 S - $ 150
Dues (YCLA & Misc) 150 150 150
Opportunity - - -
Total Other $ 150 $ 150 $ 300
Commissions
Commissions 15% - Corporate Sponsorship $ 3,375 $ - $ -
Commissions 25% - Micro-site Advertisers/Tear-Off Maps 5,000 1,875 1,875
Total Commissions | $ 8,375 $ 1,875 $ 1,875
Total Expenses| $ 18525 [ [$ 13267 [$ 12,600 |
Revenue less Expenses [$ 23975 [$ 9233] [$ 9,900 ]
Less: Transfer for SEMT Adminshortfall*™*[$ 15262 | [$ 16816 [$ 14,062 ]
Anticipated Cash in Bank as of June 30: $ 42,587 $ 26,291 $ 22,129

**SEMT Unrestricted Funds will cover the balance of $15,262 that exceeds the allowable 20% of $112,000 for

FY2018 SEMT Admin.

**SEMT Unrestricted Funds will cover the balance of $xxxx that exceeds the allowable 20% of $109,000 for

FY2019 SEMT Admin.



Visit Southeast Montana
(Updated 6.15.18)
Board of Directors

Dan Austin- 2" Term June 30, 2018
Past Chairperson

Austin Lehman Adventures

PO Box 81025

Billings, MT 59108

Yellowstone County

Ph: 406-655-4591

Cell: 406-671-6067
dan@austinadventures.com

Chip Watts- 2nd Term June 30, 2017*
Chairperson

7" Ranch RV Camp & Historical Tours
PO Box 117

Garryowen, MT 59031

Big Horn County

Ph: 406-620-6091
7thranch@historicwest.com

Dale Galland- 2nd Term June 30, 2017*
Vice Chair

Prairie Unique

PO Box 5

114 S. Logan

Terry, MT 59349

Prairie County

Ph: 406-635-5598

Cell: 406-951-2731
prairieunique@hotmail.com

Jeff Ewelt- 2" Term June 30, 2020
Secretary/Treasurer

ZooMontana

2100 S. Shiloh Rd.

Billings, MT 59106

Yellowstone County

Ph: 406-652-8100

Cell: 406-425-3802
director@zoomontana.org

Mindy Kohn — 1% Term June 30, 2020
Castle Rock B&B

PO Box 672

Colstrip, MT 59323

Rosebud County

Ph/Cell: 406-748-3653
castlerockbnb@gmail.com

Glenda Ueland- 2™ Term June 30, 2018
Retiree/Evelyn Cameron Heritage, Inc.
PO Box 503

Terry, MT 59349

Prairie County

Ph: 406-485-2434

Cell: 406-698-4627
ueland@midrivers.com

Beth Epley — 1% Term June 30, 2020
EPEDC

PO Box 497

Terry, MT 59349

Fallon County

Ph: 406-853-6471
e.epley@outlook.com

Leslie Janshen- 1%t Term June 30, 2019
Sleep Inn & Suites of Miles City

1006 S Haynes Ave.

Miles City, MT 59301

Custer County

Ph: 406-232-3000

Cell: 406-853-3084
lesliej@townpump.com

Dan Johnson- 2™ Term June 30, 2020
TD Montana Enterprises, LLC

PO Box 206

Broadus, MT 59317

Powder River County

Ph: 406-436-2802

Cell: 406-210-3782

Cell: 406-499-2003
broaduslodging@gmail.com

Sabre Moore — 1%t Term June 30, 2020
Carter County Museum

306 Main St.

Ekalaka, MT 59324

Carter County

Ph: 406-775-6886

Cell: 406-830-5385
smoore@-cartercountymuseum.org



mailto:dan@austinadventures.com
mailto:7thranch@historicwest.com
mailto:prairieunique@hotmail.com
mailto:director@zoomontana.org
mailto:castlerockbnb@gmail.com
mailto:ueland@midrivers.com
mailto:e.epley@outlook.com
mailto:lesliej@townpump.com
mailto:broaduslodging@gmail.com
mailto:smoore@cartercountymuseum.org

Visit Southeast Montana
(Updated 6.15.18)
Board of Directors

Peggy Iba- 2" Term June 30, 2020
Western Trails Foods

313 W. Valentine St.

Glendive, MT 59330

Dawson County

Ph: 406-377-4284

Cell: 406-939-7422
Peggy.iba@gmail.com

Christine Whitlatch — 1%t Term June 30, 2020

Glendive Chamber of Commerce & Visit
Glendive

808 N. Merrill Ave.

Glendive, MT 59330

Dawson County

Ph: 406-377-5601

Cell: 406-4937428
christine@glendivechamber.com

Dennis Kopitzke- 1%t Term June 30, 2019
Mayor- City of Forsyth

PO Box 226

Forsyth, MT 59327

Rosebud County

Ph: 406-346-2521

Cell: 406-853-8695
forsythmayor@rangeweb.net

Russell E. Houck- 1%t Term June 30, 2018
Houck Energy Resources

PO Box 119

Wibaux, MT 59353

Wibaux County

Ph: 406-796-2457

Cell: 406-989-0559
russhouck@yahoo.com

*Indicates extended term for Executive
position as per bylaws

Nicole Borner- 2" Term June 30, 2020
The Flower Shop & Gifts

21 Thistle Dr.

Roundup, MT 59072

Musselshell County

Ph: 406-320-0402
nmborner@yahoo.com

Lyn Ohl- 1t Term June 30, 2018
Roundup Chamber of Commerce
725 2" Street West

Roundup, MT 59072

Musselshell County

Cell: 406-860-2706
lohl@midrivers.com

Dianna Murnion - 1%t Term June 30, 2020
Restwel Motel

810 Front St.

Forsyth, MT 59327

Rosebud County

Ph: 406-346-2771

Cell: 406-351-2069
ddmurnion@rangeweb.net

Shyla Hadley -1% Term June 30, 2020
Fallon County Fairgrounds Manager
P.O. Box 998

3440 S Hwy #7

Baker, MT 59313

Fallon County

Ph: 406-778-2451

Cell: 406-366-6890
falcofair@midrivers.com



mailto:Peggy.iba@gmail.com
mailto:christine@glendivechamber.com
mailto:forsythmayor@rangeweb.net
mailto:russhouck@yahoo.com
mailto:nmborner@yahoo.com
mailto:lohl@midrivers.com
mailto:ddmurnion@rangeweb.net
mailto:falcofair@midrivers.com

Visit Southeast Montana
(Updated 6.15.18)
Board of Directors

Ex-Officios:

John Laney

Miles City Chamber of Commerce

511 Pleasant

Miles City, MT 59301

Custer County

Ph: 406-234-2890

Cell: 406-853-3232
milecitychamber@milescitychamber.com

Doug Habermann

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks
2300 Lake Elmo Dr.

Billings, MT 59105

Ph: 406-247-2954

Cell: 406-698-1900
dhabermann@mt.gov

Doug Miles — Billings Chamber Liaison
KULR-8

2045 Overland Ave

Billings, MT 59102

Yellowstone County

Ph: 406-655-2603
doug.miles@kulr.com



mailto:milecitychamber@milescitychamber.com
mailto:dhabermann@mt.gov
mailto:doug.miles@kulr.com

Visit Southeast Montana
(Updated 6.15.18)
Board of Directors

Staff:
John Brewer 406-869-3720 Brenda Maas 406-294-5270
john@billingschamber.com brenda@southeastmontana.com

Michele Flanagan 406-869-3722
michele@southeastmontana.com

Megan Stevenson 406-869-3727
megan@billingschamber.com

County Representation and Vacancies

Big Horn Powder River

1. Chip Watts 1. Dan Johnson

2. VACANT 2. VACANT

3. VACANT 3. VACANT

Carter Prairie

1. Sabre Moore 1. Dale Galland

2. VACANT 2. Glenda Ueland — VACANT 7/1/18
3. VACANT 3. VACANT

Crow Reservation

Rosebud

1. VACANT 1. Dennis Kopitzke
2. Dianna Murnion
Custer 3. Mindy Kohn
1. Leslie Janshen
2. VACANT Treasure
3. VACANT 1. VACANT
2. VACANT
Dawson 3. VACANT
1. Peggy Iba
2. Christine Whitlatch Wibaux
3. VACANT 1. Russell Houck
2. VACANT
Fallon 3. VACANT
1. Beth Epley
2. Shyla Hadley Yellowstone
3. VACANT 1. Dan Austin — VACANT 7/1/19
2. Jeff Ewelt
Golden Valley 3. VACANT
1. VACANT
2. VACANT
3. VACANT
Ex-officio:
Musselshell Representative for US Forest Service
1. Nicole Borner Representative for Billings CVB
2. Lyn Ohl Representative for Miles City CVB
3. VACANT Representative for Pompeys Pillar

Northern Cheyenne Reservation

1. VACANT

Representative for Little Bighorn NM


mailto:john@billingschamber.com
mailto:michele@southeastmontana.com
mailto:brenda@southeastmontana.com
mailto:megan@billingschamber.com

{ulMONTANA

Application for Visit Southeast Montana Board

Membership
Name: & [e A~ Hejt= Title: 0/ Ceo, Fresides 7=
Company: Prairie Es waty Museap agnd E e /5;' A C_q,m .
Mailing Address: V.o Box 3% Sa //er%. Lo,
City: _ Jerr 9, A ZipCode 59342
Phone (406) _ %/ 8 4 - Jdoy 5 Cellif applicable (406) <"/ /b5 57
Email (primary method of communication) £ C m Y Se j alle =¥ LM (e rive~s,
County PI/‘ RV RS S

There shall be up to one representative from each county on the Board. That
representative must reside in that county. There shall be up to one representative from
each Indian Reservation. That representative must reside on that reservation and be an
enrolled member of that tribe and be endorsed by the tribe. There may never be more
than two voting members from any one county or reservation. This will ensure a
balanced board that is representative of the region in its decision making.

Check one:

I am the owner/manager of my organization and am able to participate in all Visit
Southeast Montana activities at will.

v am not the owner/manager of my organization. Participation in Visit Southeast
Montana activities (board meetings, travel, etc) must be approved by another
person. Realizing the time commitment and expenses required to be a board
member, | have attached a letter from my owner/manager supporting my
participation and allowing me to travel during work hours. )
Ve Pres  feort - MuSin, Bocrd L Prairie Co Mused nydind Evele,,
| am a resident of, and will represent the COUNTY/RESERVATION of (check one only): Carmeacns

@m'//&?’/ Luc
— Crow; ____ Northern Cheyenne; ___BigHorn; __ Carter;
— Custer;, ___ Dawson; ____ Fallon; ___ Golden Valley;
_ Musselshell;, ___ Powder River; ____[ Prairie; Rosebud;
____ Treasurs; Yellowstone; __ Wibaux




resume).

1

Please briefly describe your past and present involvement in the tourism industry and
how this background can be utilized to fulfill the mission of Southeast Montana (other
tourism association and industry involvement, relevant experience through your career

etc) 0

g HZ

Please provide a short synopsis explaining why you would make a good director
(leadership skills, knowledge of the region, etc)

e

Please address your ability to manage the time commitment required to participate on
the Visit Southeast Montana board. Travel expenses are the responsibility of the board

member. Does your employer actively support your participation and allow time away
from work?

T %

H#q

Please attach letters of support from your local chamber, county or city government,
attractions and other industry partners that will show support for your application.

Return this application to: john@billingschamber.com: fax 245-7333
Visit Southeast Montana; PO Box 31177, Billings, MT 59107-1177
408-869-3720

Bill.''GS
Gmenionmivinos by VSTt Southeast Montana is managed by the Billings Chamber of

Commerce/Convention & Visitors Bureau




lo

/ﬁ -s,z'c/en oS LA5(érn  Montene m &

entire  /lise _—

_f/-fd'.s’&/f“‘f_’f” 0.@” /’/L’@we; @. 4),47-¢z/ 77’4/»

@a/v?m. //QS fétﬁ/\/ G A e s :ﬁgﬁ_r‘ 6‘?‘

THhIE PEr— prm_,:/‘f orgern L ra Frant  Since ISP

S e fed + YO " I AR o Fe N

MES Chrtrss  Drrye,

/%_,Mber Cb_:JC’ f‘ﬁe_. Boa_r-c( 0_52 A?Q/f»’fse:,r: :
= Megropn 7= Montane Zisk and Game |

a/a,é__ ipf&Sit/e/; 7 CS:E: B’“@/!‘f&_ CC\.-

S Por7smapn  Fssa. j

Ve e Pres/ole,+ of P/‘a/r/& Cs.

/'/a’x—ean,; ay o gtye;,/c;;/; @Lm e &N

6?4,//6/?( L e, g o ,Pa:,s‘/ _Efe_r/bénﬁ

/)0/42/ C 47 7463€r" L) &y S K Frrr7eof

/4 LOo & b-ﬁq,—c( Plo s bo o Zoad

/ rfe Mem ber 25 U O Fos? 48/3 ano |

& the. l(L(‘_‘s ée ? @M;ﬁ Sar +AIS‘ FG\?{




Pa?e_, g

s

//t‘i;S’ Srved  Jss catire s

e E‘Q’S'%Cf‘ﬁ Mah"f@_ﬂﬂ. Q—"’IJAQ‘S

C?/‘c)ﬂ-gfs Dee n ;}g ftre o e d /_'"/‘7

N oA 'A&_fL & ,}//‘ q_{—arcf An o {ﬂ N Crid ‘#/c”\/! '

ﬂﬂ /C{fm ’féef’,r/ e cl;‘"éz /c/e_ 2SeL

Losr /)f’ar',rfp Co Myce un G A oA

E‘!jf-/éllil . &Mﬂrdh @6 f/er?{ IMQ ’{OGQ/

'be_cf_/;.rm LL&.‘.&Q‘E"JE/_JZLM_//J Lol

A

j-ﬁm f‘e«'/'z‘i'-ec{ T/CIGM (6.3 FJQJ// 76/4’?3_\;1‘69
dad Serk s th 3 ﬁ'mﬂwﬁﬁgﬁ%ﬁeﬁ:

2N & ——’(’/PV/A//.- S by (_{a/qa ;—Ca/'-

P/‘c:,(r—[-e e qu-ec.zm Cchc/ 5:’/6’ /tilﬂ C{,Maful\

@4/11@/2{/ S

pobn,




Visit Southeast Montana 13 April, 2018
Board of Directors SEMT

815S 27"

Billings, Montana

Hellio,
Glenn Heitz has been a valued asset to the Prairie County Museum and
Evelyn Cameron Gallery Inc. both as a volunteer and as a board member and

officer. He is very responsive to requests for special showings and even takes
interested parties for tours to points of interest.

Glenn makes every effort to attend meetings of historical groups and museum
associations.

We feel he would be an asset to your organization.

Sincerely,

Les Thomason, President

)

Susan Waples, Secretary

J/LU 4 Wa /O/Lul



Blayne Watts

Prairie County Chamber of Commerce
PO BOX 667

TERRY MT 59349-0667

April 18, 2018

Visit Southeast Montana
Board of Directors
SEMT

8155 27" sT

Billings MT 59101

Dear Visit Southeast Montana:

Glen Heitz has worked as a member of the Prairie County Museum as a volunteer and board
member for many years. Glen has attended various state government meetings about history and
tourism. He is very interested in the community and preservation and promotion of the same.

Glen volunteers for rural tours for interested tourists and assists people in the fall for hunting, so he
is very familiar with the landscape.

As a museum board member, Glen responds almost immediately to requests for appointments after
the museum is closed, showing true customer and tourism responsiveness,

Glen works with contracts and grants concerning the museum, grounds keeping and safety of
visitors and is a valuable resource for historical research.

Glen is used to the duties involved in leadership and is welcoming opportunities for new
technologies, for instance he attended the latest social media classes SEMT sponsored in 2018.

Glen is active in Chamber and we offer support for his application to the SEMT board.

Sincerely,

Ve v

Blayne Watts
Vice President



To the Program of Work

You must understand the relationship between the Board and SEMT's plan of action in
order to reach established objectives. Remember, SEMT’s marketing plan charts a
future course of action, furnishes measurements for performance and serves as a
challenge to stakeholders to meet their responsibilities. The liaison with SEMT’s
Advertising Agency and other vendors shall be staff working at the direction of the board.
To the Budget

Financial support of SEMT comes from Lodging Tax and potential private sources such
as fundraising projects, visitor guide, and annual investments. Southeast Montana
operates on a budget approved by the Board. It is the responsibility of SEMT staff to get
maximum results from available funds and to operate within the approved budget. The
budget, marketing plan and project applications must be approved by the state.

STATEMENT OF GOVERNANCE

Actively support, promote and participate in SEMT's mission;

Ensure steady financial growth through private investments:

Work with strategic alliance partners to allow our region to move forward;

Have oversight of SEMT’s strategic plan and accountability measures tied to that
plan;

Ensure communication with stakeholders so they are aware of what we are doing;
Have a close and productive relationship with the President/CEO.

SESESEG)

N X



Application for Visit Southeast Montana Board Membership

Name: Randy Schoppe

Title: Executive Director

Company: Big Horn County Historical Museum
Mailing Address: 1163 3™ St. East

City: Hardin

Zip Code: 59034

Phone (406): 665-1671

Cell if applicable (406) 665-7295

Email: director@bighorncountymuseum.org
County: Big Horn

There shall be up to one representative from each county on the Board. That representative
must reside in that county. There shall be up to one representative from each Indian
Reservation. That representative must reside on that reservation and be an enrolled member of
that tribe. There may never be more than three voting members from any one county or
reservation. This will ensure a balanced board that is representative of the region in its decision
making.

Check one:
X _ lam the owner/manager of my organization and am able to participate in all Visit
Southeast Montana activities at will.

| am not the owner/manager of my organization. Participation in Visit Southeast
Montana activities (board meetings, travel, etc) must be approved by another person. Realizing
the time commitment and expenses required to be a board member, | have attached a letter
from my owner/manager supporting my participation and allowing me to travel during work
hours.

I am a resident of, and will represent the COUNTY/RESERVATION of (check one only):

Crow Northern Cheyenne __X_BigHorn Carter
Custer Dawson Fallon Golden Valley
Musselshell Powder River Prairie Rosebud
Treasure Yellowstone Wibaux

Please provide a short biography and career history (may be in the form of an attached
resume).

I have been a resident of Big Horn County since 1996. | have been employed by the Big Horn
County Museum since Sept 2013; first as a restoration technician, and then as director
beginning in August 2017. | have been Senior Pastor of New Life Church in Hardin from 1996 to
current. Past responsibilities have included being Board Chairman of the Helping Hands of
Hardin Foodbank from 2001 to 2007, and director of the same foodbank from 2009 to 2013.



Prior to moving to Hardin, | was a Detention Sergeant at the Campbell County Sheriff’s
Department in Gillette, WY from 1987-1996. | served in the US Air Force from 1977-1980.

Please briefly describe your past and present involvement in the tourism industry and how this
background can be utilized to fulfill the mission of Southeast Montana (other tourism
association and industry involvement, relevant experience through your career, etc)

Presently, as the director of the BHCM, | have moved the museum into a much larger presence
on the internet through social media, business and travel websites. | believe this is the future of
surviving as an attraction, especially for those of us with limited advertising budgets. Social
media can be used to increase awareness of what our area has to offer and showcase our vast
cultural heritage.

Please provide a short synopsis explaining why you would make a good director (leadership
skills, knowledge of the region, etc)

I have been involved in the leadership of non-profits for the past 25 years. | led the development
of the local food bank from a 900 sq. ft. facility with an annual operating budget of 510,000 to a
3000 sq.ft. facility with a 560,000 budget and multiple programs. | have overseen the growth of
Hardin New Life Church from a handful of people to a vibrant, multi-cultural congregation with
multiple outreaches on two reservations. My time with the museum is too short to take stock of
achievements, but the morale of the staff and volunteers is good, and people feel good about
where we are going and what we are doing.

Please address your ability to manage the time commitment required to participate on the Visit
Southeast Montana board. Travel expenses are the responsibility of the board member. Does
your employer actively support your participation and allow time away from work?

I see no difficulty in making time for the board meetings. The board of directors of the museum
support my application for the board.

Please attach letters of support from your local chamber, county or city government,
attractions and other industry partners that will show support for your application.

Return this application to: john@billingschamber.com; fax 245-7333
Visit Southeast Montana; PO Box 31177, Billings, MT 59107-1177
406-869-3720



VISIT SOUTHEAST

MONTANA

Southeast Montana Board of Directors
Subcommittee/Task Force Roster

Committee and Task Force development per SEMT Bylaws: The Chair of the Corporation
may designate and establish such committees and task forces as he or she considers
appropriate to carry into effect the objectives and purposes of the Corporation. A committee
chairperson will be appointed by the members of the applicable committee at the committee’s
first meeting and as its first order of business. Committee meetings and task force meetings
may be called at any time by the chairperson of the committee or task force or by the Chair of
the Corporation. At any duly called meeting of a committee or task force, those present shall
constitute a quorum. Each committee and task force shall study, investigate and make
recommendations to the Board of Directors on subjects within the general scope of activity
assigned to it by the Chair of the Corporation or which subsequently may be referred to it by the
Chair of the Corporation or the Board.

COMMITTEES AND TASK FORCES/CURRENT

Nominating Committee (Per Bylaws: A nominating committee of the Board of Directors,
which shall consist of five (5) committee members as designated by the Chair of the
Corporation, shall submit the name or names of nominees for Board membership to the full
Board at such time or times as determined by the Board. The nominating committee shall
consist of the Immediate Past Chair of the Corporation (who will serve as the chairperson of
the committee), the incoming Chair of the Corporation, two (2) at-large directors; and a past
Chair of the Corporation. The President/CEO of the Corporation shall serve as a non-voting
member of the nominating committee.

Committee: Dan Austin (Immediate Past Chair); Dale Galland (Incoming Chair); John Laney
(Past Chair); Mindy Kohn (At-Large); Diane Murnion (At-Large) John Brewer (ex-officio)

Staff Role: Participate in discussion and offer recommendations

Executive Committee: Per bylaws: The Executive Committee shall consist of the Chair, Vice
Chair, Secretary/Treasurer, President/CEO, and the Immediate Past Chair. In the event the
Executive Committee has an even number of persons for any reason, the Board of Directors
shall appoint a then existing director of the Corporation to the Executive Committee. Each
member of the Executive Committee shall have one (1) vote, excluding the President/CEO
who shall have no voting rights. The Chair of the Corporation shall be the chairperson of the
Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall have authority over policies,
procedures, operations and fiscal affairs, including regular and periodic review of the
finances of the Corporation. The Executive Committee does not have actionable voting
power unless specifically assigned to it by the Board.

Committee: Chip Watts (Chair); Dale Galland (Vice Chair); Jeff Ewelt (Sec/Treasurer); Dan
Austin (Immediate Past Chair); John Brewer (ex-officio)




VISIT SOUTHEAST

MONTANA

Cooperative Marketing Grant Committee: Assist in development of application, select
recipients, provides feedback and updates on improving the process. Gateway Visitor
Center grant development and awards are also under the grants committee purview.

Committee Members: Dale Galland (Chair); Peggy Iba (At-Large)
Staff Role: Initiate grant process; evaluate applicants for compliance; monitor recipients for
compliance

Media Projects Committee This group will evaluate the content of the previous guidebook
and suggest changes to the next edition. They will also set ad sales rates for the guide. The
full board will review and vote on the top 2-3 guidebook cover recommendations. This group
will also make recommendations on other printed material (except print ads) such as direct
mail, rack cards, and other multiple-page print projects.

Committee Members: Dan Austin (Chair); Chip Watts; Dale Galland; and, Amy-Merin

Bylaws Committee This group will be charged with reviewing the Visit SEMT Bylaws and
making recommendations for any changes to the full Board. The committee will be sunset at
that time.

Committee Members: Last amended 11/2014

Private Revenue Projects Committee This group will work with Marketing Director and
Agency of Record to oversee private (unrestricted) fund projects.

Committee Members: Sabre Moore; Shyla Hadley; Mona Madler; Dale Galland; and,
Glenda Ueland.
Committee created at 9.19.17 Board meeting.

Legislative Committee This group will identify, prioritize and address issues of importance
to SEMT tourism. The Committee will work with Dan Brooks, Billings Chamber of Commerce
Business Advocacy Manager, to produce a one-page policy guide, communicating the
advocacy positions and guiding the lobbying work of SEMT before the next legislative
session (in 2019). These recommended positions in the public policy guide will be presented
to, and approved by, the SEMT Board of Directors for consideration and approval.

Committee Members: John Laney; Nicole Borner; Peggy Iba; Beth Epley; and, Sandy Watts

Committee created at 9.19.17 Board meeting




VISIT SOUTHEAST

MONTANA

BOARD LIAISONS TO SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES:

Little Bighorn Battlefield National Monument/VIC (Liaison to the board relating to issues
specific to the development of LBHB VIC progress)

Chip Watts

Legislative Issues (Liaison to the board relating to issues specific to tourism legislation.
Liaison with Tourism Matters statewide political action group)

John Laney

Amended 6.15.18 - bjm



